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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 6:08 PM

To: 'Doris Lim Puay Noi'

Cc: Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto); SUR; Chiang Liat Choon; Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei; 

Christine Tay Siew Hway

Subject: RE: (URGENT) Re: SHC7448K  OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - 

Seek 2nd opinion

Attachments: LETTER.pdf; LKKInvoice1.pdf

Dear Doris, 

 

Enclosed herewith survey report (soft copy). 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:28 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) <kalvinang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Chiang Liat Choon 

<chianglc@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; 

Christine Tay Siew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg> 

Subject: (URGENT) Re: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Veron 

 

Is long overdue. We shall proceed to appoint another surveyor if we did not receive your report by 

tomorrow morning 9am. 

 

 

Regards 

Doris Lim 

Fleet Safety  Department 

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd / Citycab Pte Ltd 

Hotline: 6550 8768 / DID: 6550 8606 / Fax: 6453 0491    

 

" Think Safety. Drive Safely." 
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 5:39 PM 

To: Doris Lim Puay Noi 

Cc: Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto); SUR; Chiang Liat Choon 

Subject: RE: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion  

  

Dear Doris, 

  

We are in the midst of preparing report. 

  

Will forward the report shortly. 

  

  

  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

From: Chiang Liat Choon [mailto:chianglc@cdge.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 5:42 PM 
To: Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Fw: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion 

  

  

Dear Kalvin, 

  

Please kindly expedite this case and furnish the report to our  fleet safety office as soon as possible. 

  

Best Regards 

Chiang Liat Choon 

Taxi Crash Repair   ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

  

  

  

From: Chiang Liat Choon 

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 2:44 PM 
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To: Doris Lim Puay Noi 

Subject: Re: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion  

  

Hi DORIS, 

  

Please furnish us the LTA rebate & book value. 

  

  

Best Regards 

Chiang Liat Choon 

Taxi Crash Repair   ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

  

  

From: Chiang Liat Choon 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:21:31 PM 

To: Doris Lim Puay Noi 

Subject: Re: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion  

  

Hi Doris, 

  

Noted, 

  

  

Best Regards 

Chiang Liat Choon 

Taxi Crash Repair   ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

  

  

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:11:51 PM 

To: Chiang Liat Choon 

Cc: Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei; Christine Tay Siew Hway 

Subject: Re: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS - Seek 2nd opinion  

  

Hi Chiang  
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Please appoint LKK for 2nd opinion. 

  

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

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 3:39 PM 

To: Christine Tay Siew Hway; Doris Lim Puay Noi 

Cc: Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei 

Subject: Fw: SHC7448K OD/ACC 27.09.18 RECOMMENDING TOTAL LOSS  

  

Dear Christine / Doris, 

  

Attached herewith VAC Technical Inpsection Report recommending total loss. 

  

Best Regards 

Chiang Liat Choon 

Taxi Crash Repair   ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 62148314   Fax: 65468156 

  

  

  

From: ApeosPort-IV C5570 <sbs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg> 

Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 3:32 PM 

To: Chiang Liat Choon 

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570  

  

 

 

Number of Images: 3 

Attachment File Type: PDF 

 

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570  

Device Location:  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

___ 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not 

the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be 
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advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to 

any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to 

approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in 

any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised 

representatives of both parties. 

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the 

environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary. 

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M] 

 

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

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

  

 

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

 

CityCab Pte Ltd Registration No. 199502839G  

 

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199303821R]  
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